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Matilda Sanders

From: : Jennifer Washington [jennifer@fostermalish.com] g el i A .
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 3:47 PM ERAN Y g &g % G
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us WS ks
Cc: Nancy Pruitt; Lee Eng Tan; andrew.shore@bellsouth.com
Subject: Docket No. 0508630-TP; dPi Teleconnect v. BellSouth - dPi's Request for Naming of Qualified
Representative
Attachments: Dkt 050863TP.dPi Request Qualified Rep..pdf
P.dPi Request
Please file and let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

A. Jennifer L. Washington, CP

Paralegal

Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP

1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, TX 78703

(512) 476-8591

(512) 477-8657/fax

jenniferefostermalish.com
B. dPi Teleconnect, LLC v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. - Docket No. 050863-TP
C. drPi Teleconnect, LLC
D. 3 pages including certificate of service and affidavit
E. dPi Teleconnect, LLC's Request for Naming of Qualified Representative

<<Dkt 050863TP.dPi Request Qualified Rep..pdf>>

Jennifer L. Washington, CP

Paralegal

Foster Malish Blalr & Cowan, LLP

1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, TX 78703

(512) 476-8591

(512) 477-8657/fax

jennifer@fostermalish.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me at (512) 476-8591 and
perm%ﬁﬁgtly delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: DOCKET NO. 050863-TP

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v.
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

)
)
)
)

REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALJIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE HONORABLE UTILITIES COMMISSION:

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.107, Florida Administrative Code, dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. (“dPi”)
requests that Christopher Malish, attorney for dPi, be named a qualified representative of dPi in all
docketed and non-docketed matters currently before the Commission and in any new matters in

calendar year 2007 or such additional period as the Commission may authorize. dPi is aware that

it can be represented by counsel as defined in Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code and

may also elect such representation.

Attached hereto is a sworn affidavit setting forth Mr. Malish’s qualifications. Mr. Malish’s
address is Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP, 1403 West Sixth Street, Austin, Texas 78703; and
Mr. Malish’s telephone number is (512) 476-8591.

WHEREFORE, for.the above and foregoing reasons, dPi respectfully requests that its

Request for Naming of Qualified Representative be granted.
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Respectfully submitted,

Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, L.L.P.
1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, Texas 78703

(512) 476-8591/ (512) 477-8657/fax

Christopher Malish
State Bar No. 00791164
Attorney for dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 7 day of March, 2007, a true and correct copy of the
foregoing was served via electronic mail to the following:

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
Competitive Markets and Enforcement Division
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

npruiti@psc.state.fl.us

Lee Eng Tan, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Andrew Shore, Senior Attorney
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 S. Monroe Street, Room 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

andrew.shore@bellsouth.com

Christopher Malish




In Re:

)
)
dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. )
)

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 050863-TP

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

AFFIDAVIT OF CHRISTOPHER MALISH

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

I, Christopher Malish, being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and state as follows:

1.

2.

I am attorney for dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. (“dPi™).

I am a member in good standing of the State Bar of Texas and am seeking to be
designated as a qualified representative in the above-captioned docket pursuant to
Rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code.

I have served as regulatory counsel for the above-named entity, and many others, in
proceedings before state regulatory Commissions, and I have assisted other attorneys
in proceedings before other state Commissions that have involved the examination
and resolution of factual and legal issues.

I am familiar with the relevant portions of the Florida Statutes, the Florida Rules of
Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative Code, the Florida Rules of Evidence, and
Rule 28-106.107, Florida Administrative Code.

I declare that the foregoing is true and correct based on my knowledge, information, and

belief.

Christopher Malish

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me, the undersigned authority, by Christopher
Malish on the A day of March, 2007
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I, JENNIFER L GUNTER
%}fﬁ. NOTARY PUBLIC
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Not @ﬁc in and for the State of Texas

qnf State of Texas
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